RFP DE-RP27-04RV14548    ANSWERS TO CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS

222-S LABORATORY ANALYTICAL SERVICES AND TESTING


	#
	QUESTIONS & COMMENTS
	RESPONSE

	1. 
	With regard to Environment, Safety, and Health referred to in Section B, it appears that if the Contractor does not meet certain performance requirements, the profit to be earned may be unilaterally decreased by the DOE.

Will the government provide the historical (last three years) performance or baseline of the Laboratory as it relates to ES&H compliance?
	About 3 years ago the 222-S Lab was named in a FH Laboratory Enforcement Action (from the Washington Department of Ecology) where the lab had to survey, locate, designate and dispose of unused chemicals.   Problems were corrected and verified by subsequent inspections. Because of the lab's demonstration of appropriate designation activities, the Washington Department of Ecology allowed the lab to reduce waste stream verification activities from 100% of waste streams down to 5% verification on low level waste streams. The lab is also allowed to reduce the verifications on mixed waste streams.

The lab has two noteworthy safety accomplishments; it obtained VPP STAR status, and successfully completed the ISMS assessment.  DOE expects the successful offerer to establish and maintain an addaquate ISMS.

	2. 
	With regard to Environment, Safety, and Health referred to in Section B, it appears that if the Contractor does not meet certain performance requirements, the profit to be earned may be unilaterally decreased by the DOE.

Will the government provide the historical (last three years) performance or baseline of the Laboratory as it relates to Stop Work and Shutdown instances?
	There were no ES&H issues with the lab that caused any work shutdowns or Stop Work orders issued in FY03.

	3. 
	With regard to Environment, Safety, and Health referred to in Section B, it appears that if the Contractor does not meet certain performance requirements, the profit to be earned may be unilaterally decreased by the DOE.

It is our experience that positive incentives are far more effective.  Will the government consider ES&H incentives for positive performance?
	No.  Meeting ES&H requirements is an expectation of how work will be performed.  The Performance Based Incentives focus on meeting end goals for the Hanford Site.  See PBIs in final RFP.

	4. 
	With regard to Contractor Fee referred to in Section B.

It appears that Fee, as described in the RFP, is one of the primary considerations for providing incentives to the ASPC.  Will the government consider placing equal emphasis on cost structure as well?
	The Performance Based Incentives cover both specific performance goals and cost reduction incentives.  See PBIs in final RFP.

	5. 
	With regard to Contractor Fee referred to in Section B.

Will the government consider sharing (a percentage of) cost savings realized by ASPC-implemented processes with the ASPC?
	Cost savings sharing will not be considered.  However, the PBIs of the final RFP have been developed to incentivise increased productivity. 

	6. 
	With regard to Contractor Fee referred to in Section B.

It appears that the Contractor is incentivized to achieve stipulated goals, not to reduce overall costs.  Will the government consider a more global incentive regarding cost savings?
	See the response to Question 4.

	7. 
	With regard to off-site shipping of samples referred to in Section C.3.1.

Will the government provide a historical listing of sample types and volumes shipped off-site during the past several years?
	The ASPC is not intended to duplicate past practices, but to meet requirements using innovative new approaches.  Section C.3.1 is intended to allow the ASPC flexibility in how analyses are performed.  Past history of sample shipments is minimal for the work scope included in this RFP.

	8. 
	With regard to off-site shipping of samples referred to in Section C.3.1.

What are the metrics currently being used or anticipated to be used for determining this capability?
	The metrics or criteria planned to determine the use of off site facilities or services and sample shipment are meeting customer needs, contract requirements, and other legal requirements.  The ASPC is also expected to meet any agreements they assume or negotiate.  

	9. 
	With regard to Radiological Control Technicians (Section C.3.4, first bullet).

Will the Tank Farm Contractor be providing the RCTs?  It is our firm opinion that daily management of all personnel should be under the direct obligation of the Contractor?
	The TFC has an existing radiological control program which trains, maintains and utilizes RCTs throughout the Tank Farms.  The TFC will provide RCTs for the ASPC to use in 222-S activities for this work scope.  Availability and management of RCTs will be coordinated with the TFC.

	10. 
	With regard to Radiological Control Technicians (Section C.3.4, first bullet).

Will the government provide Section C.3.5, referred to in this first bullet?
	See the response to Question 185.

	11. 
	With regard to Facility and Equipment Maintenance referred to in Section C.3.4, last bullet.

What are the boundaries of ‘day-to-day’ equipment maintenance, repair and cleaning?
	See the response to Question 186.

	12. 
	With regard to Facility and Equipment Maintenance referred to in Section C.3.4, last bullet.

Will the government consider allowing the ASPC to perform all facility and equipment maintenance?  It is our strong opinion the ASPC control of this aspect is directly tied to cost and schedule efficiency.
	See the response to Question 186.  The TFC currently has a maintenance infrastructure to perform this work.  Transfer of this activity may be considered for contract modification after performance of the existing work scope has been demonstrated.

	13. 
	Section E.1 (d) provides for the Contractor to perform testing services on a repeat basis for no additional fee when the services do not conform to contract requirements.

Does this include those instances when the sample matrix is the cause for the QC to not meet contract requirements? 
	The full PBIs are included in the final RFP.  Additional incentives will be negotiated over the course of this contract.  Contract renegotiation will only occur for addition of significant new scope.  Retesting due to sample matrix variations is not new scope.

	14. 
	With regard to reduction of footprint and costs for the lab facility.

Please delineate the respective responsibilities of the Tank Farm Contractor and the ASPC with respect to reduction of footprint and costs for the Laboratory facility and operations.
	The ASPC is expected to assist the Hanford prime contractors to close waste sites through characterization activities.  Footprint reduction refers to waste site closure.  This is further clarified in the Performance Based Incentives.

	15. 
	With regard to reduction of footprint and costs for the lab facility.

Will there be any incentive for the ASPC to reduce footprint and costs of the Laboratory facility and operations?
	The PBIs in the final RFP provide incentive for cost reduction.  Footprint reduction of the 222-S Laboratory is only incentivised if it will reduce costs per the associated PBI.  See the final RFP PBIs.

	16. 
	With regard to Site Infrastructure, Utilities, Data Systems, and Stewardship referred to in Section H.6.

Will the government consider allowing the Contractor to acquire services from the most competitive and responsive source(s), whether that be from on-site or off-site sources?
	The ASPC may obtain best value services, whether off site or on site, except as restricted by contract requirements or as committed to by the ASPC in either assumed or negotiated commitments.  This would include labor agreements.

	17. 
	With regard to the Key Personnel referred to in Section H.22

Will the government consider limiting the number of Key Personnel prescribed in the RFP, to a single position?
	Contractors may propose any number of key personnel, which will be considered and evaluated based upon the offeror's technical approach and business management plan.

	18. 
	With regard to the Key Personnel referred to in Section H.22

If more than one Key Person is prescribed, will the government consider limiting the   two-​year replacement penalty to one Key Personnel?
	As stated in the RFP, key personnel are considered to be essential to the work being performed on this contract.  The two-year limitation for penalty on the Analytical Services Project Manager and other key personnel proposed is for the protection of the project.  We have asked for a business management plan and it will be evaluated along with the duties and responsibilities of management.  Exceptions to the terms and conditions of the RFP may be submitted with your proposal. Exception impacts to the project will be evaluated with the proposal.

	19. 
	With regard to Environmental Responsibilities referred to in Section H.29.

Will the full scope of this section be the responsibility of the ASPC?
	Section H.29 has been modified.  As modified the full scope is the ASPCs responsibility.

	20. 
	With regard to the established requirements exemption process referred to in Appendix 1.

Will the government provide additional information regarding this process?
	The exemption process is adequately defined in Section J, Apendix 1, and in Section I.113.

	21. 
	With regard to Incentives referred to in Appendix 2.

Will the government consider providing general guidance in these approximately four areas, and allow the ASPC to propose more specific incentives within these areas directly related to our Technical Approach?
	The full PBIs are included in the final RFP.  Additional incentives will be negotiated over the course of this contract.

The Government has specific Performance Based Incentives, which will be included in the final RFP.  At the present time, no other PBIs are anticipated for the first contract period of performance.  Suggestions may be submitted with your proposal and may be considered for follow-on years.

	22. 
	With regard to Pre-Existing Conditions referred to in Appendix 4.

Will the government confirm that all pre-existing conditions affecting the operation of the lab have been corrected, and if so, when?
	Pre-existing conditions affecting laboratory operations are planned to be completed prior to ASPC operations.

Contract Clause I.122, DEAR 970.5231-4 Preexisting Conditions, notifies the contractor that it is not held responsible for any liability which may be incurred by, imposed on, or asserted against the contractor arising out of any condition, act, or failure to act which occurred before the contractor assumed responsibility on the date of contract award.

Every effort is being made to repair known preexisting conditions prior to award of this contract.  In the event these repairs are not complete it will be so noted at the time of award.

	23. 
	Per Section L the total annual costs of the laboratory last year was approximately $10,000,000.

Will the government provide a detailed breakdown of the annual costs with respect to labor and all other analytical costs?
	See Section L of the final RFP for key elements of the $10 million expenditures.  It is to be noted, however, that the Government is looking for new and innovative ways to increase efficiency and reduce costs for analytical testing.

	24. 
	What type of security clearance is required for personnel to work in the facility as laboratory analysts?
	A site access security clearance is required for entering the Hanford Site.  There is no additional security clearance required for personnel to work in the facility as laboratory analysts. 

	25. 
	With regards to Price Anderson (page H 18):

Will the ASPC be using an existing PAAA reporting system?
	Yes.  The ASPC will use the existing PAAA reporting system until which time the successful offeror is required to prepare a new one.

	26. 
	How is sample progress through the laboratory monitored?  Will existing production reports formats be used or will the ASPC be responsible for generating new production reports using the current onsite staff?
	The existing LIMS will monitor sample progress.  Reports and formats may be modified as required, but must support LIMS input.

	27. 
	Regarding the existing LIMS system:

Who is the manufacturer of the LIMS system currently in use?
	It was developed by a small business - Enabling Technologies. 

	28. 
	Regarding the existing LIMS system:

What is the platform of the system (e.g. SQL, Oracle, etc.) and what version of the platform is installed?
	It currently uses Open Ingres (server based).  An upgrade to Oracle 8i (client server) is being made with completion scheduled for September 2004.

	29. 
	Regarding the existing LIMS system:

What is the operating system being used by the LIMS system?
	Currently IBM AIX  4.33 is the operating system. The upgraded system will run under Windows 2002 server. 

	30. 
	Regarding the existing LIMS system:

What percentage of the data in LIMS are entered manually?
	About 80% of the defined tests require some manual data entry.

	31. 
	Regarding the existing LIMS system:

Can any information in the LIMS be accessed from offsite using tools such as a VPN, or is this precluded by security considerations?
	The entire program can be run from off-site via VPN, but it will require a high speed connection.  This has not yet been tested for speed. Site security currently requires a specific hardware firewall to access the site via VPN.  Procedures are in place for individuals to connect to HLAN via VPN and the internet, but not from another company's LAN.

	32. 
	Regarding the existing LIMS system:

Is the LIMS physically located in the laboratory building, or is the computer system that operates it at another location?
	 It is in another location, at the WSCF site in the 600 area of the Hanford site (less then 5 miles from the 222-S Lab).

	33. 
	Regarding the existing LIMS system:

What evaluations of the adequacy of the current LIMS system have been performed in the last 3 years? If evaluations of the LIMS system have been made, what is the status of the recommendations for improvements to the current LIMS system?
	The current upgrade of LIMS, to be completed in calendar year 2004, was driven by the sitewide migration to Windows XP and by the pending loss of support of the commercial core database program.  The LIMS will now run under the LIMS environment and use the Oracle database.


	34. 
	Regarding the existing LIMS system:

Is it possible to request changes in the LIMS system in order to provide new or improved tools for production management, QA, or other laboratory purposes? If so, what mechanism is in place for this type of improvement activity?
	The LIMS system will be upgraded as required to maintain quality services. A system is in place to recieve and prioritize requests for changes to the LIMS system.  A small staff is responsible for both the maintenance and any improvement activities for the LIMS sytem. 

	35. 
	With regards to Data Packages:

How are full raw data packages prepared?
	The chemist validates the test results and  provides the raw data and other information to the report generation staff.  The report is manually assembled, scanned into an electronic medium which automatically paginates the report.

	36. 
	With regards to Data Packages:

Is this primarily a manual process?
	It is primarily a manual process.

	37. 
	With regards to Data Packages:

Do software systems provide any automation?
	It is not fully automated but will provide data summaries and data processing.  A summary of the results for each sample is generated by the LIMS.  Some of the instrument software can generate QC result tables.

	38. 
	With regards to Data Packages:

What percentage of all the data packages prepared are full raw data packages?
	Approximately half of the reports generated are very detailed.  This includes raw data for the samples, but does not include the calibration data or other information that would be included in the most detailed report.

	39. 
	With regards to Data Packages:

How many different kinds of Electronic Data Deliverables (EDDs) are prepared?
	Only one EDD is presently produced - that is for the tank farm samples.  This format is being considered for others, but those have not been implemented yet. 

	40. 
	With regards to Data Packages:

What fraction of the projects require them?
	The tank farm projects constitute about 75% of the work.

	41. 
	With regards to Data Packages:

What standard formats for EDDs are used?
	These are in customer specific dual file ASCI format.

	42. 
	L.7 PROPOSAL PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS-TECHNICAL AND MANAGEMENT PROPOSAL (a) Volume II, General, (3) Technical and Management Proposal Page Limitation states that this proposal shall not exceed 50 pages, excluding only resumes, commitments of employment, and agreements to relocate under the Key Personnel sub criterion. Paragraph (4) Format and Content, (ii) Technical and Management Criteria Instructions, Criterion 3, Experience and Past Performance, (ii) Past Performance, (a)Specific Contracts requires the Offeror to submit, for each team member, a listing of three contracts using the format in Attachment 4 (Should be Attachment 3?). Depending upon the size of the team, these contract listings could absorb a substantial portion of the 50 pages. For example, a team comprised of a prime and three subcontractors would submit 12 contract listings at 2 pages each, representing 24 of the 50 pages allotted to the volume. Request that these contract listings be excluded from the page count.
	A subcontractor to a small business owner would not have a contract with the Government.  The contract with the Government will be between a small business contractor and the DOE/ORP.  Team members may add strength to the technical and management proposal but do not constitute privity of contract with any company other than the small business.  We are requesting information about the small business subcontractor/joint venture management and the approach to operating a joint teaming and/or subcontractor organization if that is the choice of the offeror.  50 pages are addaquate and is the page limit. 

Caution is issued that if the offeror is an eligible small business prime contractor, the SBA requires the majority of the technical expertise reside with the offeror and for the offerors team to comply with all applicable affiliation rules.

	43. 
	Regarding daily interaction (RFP Page C 5) between the ASPC and other DOE primes:

Is there a formal process in place now for DOE to set priorities among all DOE Primes’ work processing?
	See response to Question 199.  A process currently exists for contractors to identify and agree on priorities.

	44. 
	Regarding daily interaction (RFP Page C 5) between the ASPC and other DOE primes:

Will DOE provide daily decisions on work loads and priorities among all DOE Primes’ work processing?
	See response to Question 43.  Contractors are expected to coordinate priorities with Hanford prime contractors to accomplish mutual goals.

	45. 
	Regarding daily interaction (RFP Page C 5) between the ASPC and other DOE primes:

Will DOE provide criteria for ASPC performance regarding daily interactions and dealing with other DOE primes?
	.Criteria of this nature is not contemplated by this solicitation.

	46. 
	With regards to Section H 8 b 3:

What length of time will the ASPC be required to continue as a plan sponsor of pension plans and benefits upon contract expiration or termination?
	The ASPC is required to continue as a plan sponsor of pension plans and benefits upon contract expiration or termination as long as there are employees in the plan.

	47. 
	With regards to Section C 3:

Is there an existing plan for integrating the analytical services scope to which the ASPC will be subject? If so, please provide.
	It is within the scope of the ASPC to integrate analytical work from Hanford Prime Contractors.  There is no overall planning document for this function.

	48. 
	Regarding off-site analyses (RFP Section C 3.1):

Do pre-qualified subcontractor labs exist for the Laboratory?
	The 222-S Laboratory does not have prequalified subcontractor labs.  However, the Laboratory does have access to a DOE prequalification program with a pool of prequalified analytical services subcontractors.

	49. 
	Regarding off-site analyses (RFP Section C 3.1):

Is written shipping and handling procedure in place for the ASPC to review as part of the RFP?
	Detailed procedures exist for all aspects of shipping ranging from receiving and custodianship, labileing, packaging, torque of containers and quality control for shipping.  Procedures meet DOE Order 460.1B requirements for on site shipments and DOT requirements for off site shipments .Procedures will not be provided as part of this RFP.  Please review noted requirements if you have additional questions.

	50. 
	Who will be responsible for the removal and disposal of the archived samples and material currently stored in the 222-S laboratory?  If not all of them disposed of, will ASPC be responsible for managing the archived samples, materials, and waste?
	The ASPC will be responsible for managing the archived samples.  Samples, materials and waste determined to no longer be required will be collected by the ASPC for disposal by the TFC.

	51. 
	DOE has determined that the preferred alternative to perform the analytical scope of work is through a small business set-aside contract.  One of the statements regarding this determination is to “collaborate with the Tank Farm Contractor to reduce footprint, improve operational efficiency, and reduce cost and schedule.”  Is it DOE’s intention with this contract to reduce footprint Hanford site-wide or only the 222-S footprint?  This should be stated in the final RFP.  
	See response to Question 14.

	52. 
	How will the 222-S laboratory support the analytical operation currently under design and construction at the WTP?  Will these two laboratories operate together in support of WTP?  If so, we believe the analytical services to be provided by 222-S should be clearly defined in the final RFP SOW.
	There presently no plans for 222-S to perform WTP analysis work in this contract period.

	53. 
	Will DOE – ORP work with DOE Richland RL to provide opportunity for the ASPC to provide services to other programs and missions?  If so, can this be more clearly defined in the Final RFP in terms of potential work scope?
	New scope will be addressed as it is defined.  ORP is open to developing new DOE scope for the laboratory.  TRU certification is currently being pursued to allow 222-S to potentially perform new TRU analysis work for Tank Farms, RL and other DOE Sites.  ORP will continue to work with other DOE offices to identify appropriate new work scope.

	54. 
	Having such close ties and being dependent on the TFC for the facility will potentially create a conflict of interest when deciding schedule for TFC samples and other samples.  Will DOE clarify in the Final RFP how such schedule conflicts are to be resolved in terms of performance and fee award?  In other words, who has priority and this needs to be stated.
	The ASPC is expected to coordinate and meet the needs of all Hanford Prime Contractors.  Schedules and priorities should be worked out with these laboratory customers.  Customer priorities and laboratory capabilities will vary making a general prioritization impracticable.

	55. 
	We believe that through decontaminating portions of 222-S, the ASPC will be able to provide a safer worker environment and enhance operational efficiency which results in cost reduction.  The scopes identified in section L also indicate the reduction of footprint is part of the scope.  Would DOE consider adding specific scope of laboratory cleanup or providing this scope as a phase-II project activity for ASPC?  Is there a schedule in place to decontaminate any / all portions of 222-S laboratory and if so, please provide the schedule in the Final RFP?
	The ASPC is expected to decontaminate work areas as required in their practice of ALARA.  Also see response to Question 14.  No significant decontamination is anticipated prior to the ASPC’s assumption of work.

	56. 
	Should interface with TPC and various other contractors be priced out in the final proposal?
	All costs required to perform the RFP work scope should be priced out, including costs of business such as interfacing with the TFC.

	57. 
	Does the current contractor have in place bonds and insurance?  If so, what are they and will they be a requirement of DOE and this contract?
	Reference DEAR 952.231-71, Insurance-Litigation and Claims (April 2002).  The current contractor is covered by insurance pertinent to its contract with the Government.  The Small Business Contractor will not be required to secure bonding or insurance other than that required in the referenced clause.



	58. 
	Will the ASPC be allowed to market services to other DOE complexes?  If so, how will the success of these efforts are measured in terms of fee?
	The scope of this work may include other DOE work supporting scientific research and other DOE sites.  (See Section C)  We would expect to see a proposal for marketing services to other DOE sites within a contractor's technical and management proposal for consideration and evaluation.  The final RFP PBIs incentivize efforts that make the lab more effective.



	59. 
	DOE has determined that the preferred alternative to perform the analytical scope of work is through a small business set-aside contract.  One of the statements regarding this determination is to “collaborate with the Tank Farm Contractor to reduce footprint, improve operational efficiency, and reduce cost and schedule.”  Is it DOE’s intention with this contract to reduce footprint Hanford site-wide or only the 222-S footprint?  This should be stated in the final RFP.  
	Footprint reduction is not contained in the RFP.  See response to Question 14.

	60. 
	How will the 222-S laboratory support the analytical operation currently under design and construction at the WTP?  Will these two laboratories operate together in support of WTP?  If so, we believe the analytical services to be provided by 222-S should be clearly defined in the final RFP SOW.
	See response to Question 52.

	61. 
	Should the Offeror assume that work outside the scope of the ASPC will be performed by the TFC within the 222-S facility?  If so, how will priorities for facility use to be negotiated or determined? 
	Some work outside the scope of the ASPC will be performed within the 222-S complex.  This work is typically performed in the older multi currie section hot cells which are not currently used for analytical services.  This work will be coordinated with the ASPC.

	62. 
	What level of maintenance is considered “day-to-day”?  For example, what would repair (may involve rebuilding or replacing) of a manipulator be considered?
	See response to Question 186.

	63. 
	The ASPC seems to have little control of facility maintenance and non-routine equipment acquisition/maintenance (both Government furnished services provided and/or coordinated through the TFC) yet both of these capabilities are critical to quality, reduced sample time, etc.  How can the ASPC be ensured that necessary facility and equipment maintenance will not be avoided or performed timely?  
	Both the TFC and the ASPC are incentivised to support each other to accomplish mutual goals.  The ASPC Performance Based Incentives clarify the mutual interest that these contractors maintain.

	64. 
	Currently, the on-site laboratories at Hanford have right-of-first–refusal for samples.  Will this continue?  Will this contract be a “requirement” contract for all Hanford Site contractors when they need sample analysis for intermediate to high level of radioactive samples and samples originated from Tank Remediation Project? 
	DOE does not plan to direct Hanford Site contractors to use this contract and does not intend to dictate agreements, such as right-of –first refusal, between Contractors and Union Labor.  Union Labor will be provided by the TFC until the ASPC can renegotiate the Collective Bargaining Agreement.  The ASPC will be expected to work in good faith with their labor force and honor any assumed or negotiated agreements.

	65. 
	The RFP is silent on the QA group that supports the laboratory.  This organization appears to be a dotted line on the organization charts.  Are the staff and the function that support the laboratory in performing QA review of reports, day-to day analytical QA management, included as part of the organization managed by the ASPC?  Is the validation of data package or sample management functions parts of the overall ASPC scope?  
	The ASPC is expected to provide Quality Control for the Analytical Services work scope.  This should include verification of data packages, sample management, and other management programs.  The TFC will manage a separate Quality Assurance program associated with meeting formal 10CFR 830.120 requirements.  This QA program will be coordinated with the ASPC.

	66. 
	Section B.5

What level of control will the contractor have over the facility, operations, and radcon?  The level of control will determine the performance and earned fee as specified in Section B.5 (b) (3) (i).
	The ASPC will be provided facilities and instrumentation to perform the analytical services work scope.  The TFC will maintain facilities, instrumentation and the radiological control program.  Radiological Control Technicians will be provided by the TFC to support analytical services.  The ASPC will coordinate with the TFC to assure that requirements are met.  TFC and ASPC PBIs require mutual success for either contractor to fully meet PBI goals.

	67. 
	Section B.5

Could DOE provide the bidder a copy of performance measurement system used by M&O contractors who the ASPC requires to interface with?  Those performance measures in M&O performance systems, which may determine ASPC’s performance, should be specified.  


	ASPC performance and fee will be determined by the PBIs located in Section J of the final PBI.  M&O performance systems will not determine ASPC performance and will not be provided.  Hanford Prime Contractor PBIs may be found in the Hanford Site reading room and web sites.

	68. 
	Section B.5

(new paragraph) Could the DOE provide measures such as response time for repairing equipments, radcon availability, equipment maintenance, operator availability, IT service, etc. to allow adequate risk assessment and management?
	The ASPC will coordinate with the providers to assure that requirements are met.  The TFC is the primary provider of services.  TFC and ASPC PBIs require mutual success for either contractor to fully meet PBI goals.

	69. 
	Section C.1

Please clarify and in the final RFP clearly define what analyses and if possible, sample volumes are included in the sentence; “This scope may also include other DOE work supporting scientific research and other DOE sites.”   
	The scope of future DOE work supporting scientific research and other DOE sites has yet to be determined.  An example of work being pursued is the ongoing WIPP qualification of the laboratory for TRU analysis.

	70. 
	Section C.1

Please clarify if the ASPC would have to compete for the business above (i.e., research and other DOE site work) or would this work be given to the ASPC with a mandate that it be completed?  This contract should be a ”requirement” contract for intermediate to high-level radioactive and/or mixed and hazardous samples and all samples originated from tank remediation and waste treatment plant or associated projects funded by ORP.
	Work in the DOEs best interest would be given to the ASPC.  DOE will work with the ASPC to support this process.  A significant change in work scope could require an equitable adjustment.

DOE does not plan to direct Hanford Site Contractors to use the 222-S Analytical Services.

	71. 
	Section C.1

Please define the “intermediate” and “high” levels of radioactivity in terms of Rad/hr.  
	222-S samples are not categorized as “intermediate” and “high”.  Section C.1 provides an estimate of the upper level of radioactivity.  In terms of potential exposure levels, the estimated radiological levels of samples:

10-15% of the samples are <50mrem/hr

80% are of the samples are between 50 and 12500 mrem/hr

5-10% of the samples are between 12500 and 125000 mrem/hr

	72. 
	Section C.1

Please quantify “intermediate” and “high” levels of a hazardous sample and if possible what those hazards are?
	Radiation levels of samples within the lab are presently classified into 4 groups (in mrem/hr); <50, >50 but <12,500, >12,500 but <125,000, alpha or beta/alpha ratio between 1 and 3.  The Radiation Control Technicians work closely with lab staff to ensure that personnel overexposures do not occur.

	73. 
	Section C.2

Will the “assistance” provided for method development be directly billable to the respective client or DOE?
	DOE will reimburse the ASPC for allowable costs.

	74. 
	Section C.2

It is stated in the draft RFP that “This work shall be performed while using facilities and infrastructure which as maintained by the Tank Farm Contractor (TFC) and ….”  Will the DOE consider an “island” concept: segregating a specific part or parts of the operation with the “essential” infrastructure to allow ASPC to enhance its efficiency?  It is our opinion, the operation of the building and all associated infrastructure housing analytical equipment, fume hoods, and gloveboxes are essential to the success of ASPC and consequently the Tank Farm Contractor.  Many of the small business offerors have the capability to operate and maintain this part of 222-S Complex.
	This suggestion will be reconsidered upon successful demonstration of analytical services performance by the successful Offeror.  The initial contract will be in accordance with the integrated relationship specified in the final RFP.  The ASPC PBIs in the final RFP and the TFC PBIs require both contractors to be successful for either contractor to be fully successful.  This is considered to be sufficient incentive to facilitate a mutually beneficial interaction.

	75. 
	Section C.2

Business volume is essential to enhance the efficiency of ASPC.  Will the final RFP allow ASPC using 222-S to provide analytical and testing services to the DOE complex.
	This scope may also include other DOE work supporting scientific research and other DOE sites in accordance with Section C of the final RFP.  Please see the responses to Questions 69 and 70.

	76. 
	Section C.2

Please provide a complete description of the LIMS capability and demonstration that this LIMS has the ability to meet the current demands of clients.  Since the LIMS was part of the management infrastructure that was originally excluded from the RFP, please describe how updates, edits that the ASPC will need will be prioritized and implemented by a third party.
	See response to Questions 27-33.

	77. 
	Section C.2

Please provide a copy of an analytical report generated by LIMS.  Are there any changes to the analytical reports for the Hanford Site customers?
	Analytical Reports typically consist of many hundreds of pages and will not be provided with this solicitation.  The reports the ASPC would generate should consist of:

· Data Summary report from LIMS, which is generally a one or two page report with analytical results only.

· Raw Data - this consists of information such as (dependent on the analytical method); 

· instrument printouts on results and quality control (i.e. ICP, GC/MS, IC), or 

· analytical spreadsheets with results and quality control (i.e. radiochemistry),

· completed data entry templates (i.e. specific gravity),

· completed instruction worksheets (i.e. sample breakdown or bulk density),

· completed and signed worklists

· If Format V (extensive data package) is requested by the customer, logbook information such as standards, balance calibrations etc would need to be included in the raw data.  Currently there are no customers requiring this format and this information is stored in the notebooks which are signed, reviewed and stored as records.  

· Copies of the Chain of Custody 

· Cover letter summarizing any other pertinent information regarding sample handling from the chemist



	78. 
	Section C.2

Will the ASPC have the ability to customize, improve and program to enhance the productivity and products of the current LIMS?
	See response to Question 34

	79. 
	Section C.2

Are there any changes that are planned for or need to be made to the existing LIMS?  Who provides LLIMS support?  Will DOE allow and finance the upgrade or enhancement performed by ASPC?
	See response to Question 33

	80. 
	Section C.3.1

This section lists 11 hot cells.  However, section L page L-57 specifies that there are 6 in the Hot Cell Facility and 4 older hot cells in the Multi-Curie lab. What is the correct number?
	The correct number of hot cells is 11.  The final RFP has been changed on pg L-57 to be consistent.

	81. 
	Section C.3.1

Please identify the size, location, and condition of each and indicate whether they are available for use.
	There are 11 hot cells.  However only 3 are generally used for routine production work 

The 3 current production "new" cells are:

· Cells 11-A1A and 11-A1B which are 12' deep by 10' long and 7.5' high with a manned entrance 24''x54" and 2 transfer drawers,

· Cell 11-A2, which is used for routine operations and sample archive (there are also some archive samples in 11-A1A and 11-A1B total archive 4,000 samples) 5'X6'x7.5'

Of the remaining 4 "new" hot cells (all the same size as 11-A2), one or two will occassionally have some routine work in them (solids specific gravity, % water,  i.e. special tests). Otherwise they are used for developmental work by the TFC and other DOE Prime Contractors. 

There are 4 old hot cells all used for development "experiments" and other process development type work

	82. 
	Section C.3.1

Please provide a floor plan of the laboratory and a list with the location and condition of the fume hoods, hot cells, safety equipment, rad screening equipment. Etc.
	A floor plan is shown in Section L of the final RFP. 

All instrumentation and supporting equipment is operational.  An upgrade to the outside exhaust system duct work is underway that will cause a 3 week interruption of normal operations, but that is scheduled for completion by July, 2004.

	83. 
	Section C.3.2

Does the current contractor or DOE have service contracts on any / all equipment and instrumentation that will be available?  In addition to the equipment list in Section L, please provide a list of the equipment and instrumentation with the age and condition of equipment listed as well as the manufacturer.  This will provide a basis for our evaluation of additional and / or replacement cost for required equipment to perform the SOW.
	Service contracts will be held by the TFC.  Equipment is currently operational.  The TFC will maintain equipment in an operable condition.

	84. 
	Section C.3.2

If repairs and or service contracts are deemed necessary by the ASPC, can the ASPC assume these costs will be reimbursed under the contract or will they be burdened to the TFC?
	The TFC will perform maintenance and hold service contracts.  This will be provided as a Government Furnished Service.

	85. 
	Section C.3.2

What is the budget amount for upgrading existing equipment, hoods,  gloveboxes, and associated laboratory space for the next 5 years?  Is it funded?  Please provide a list of any new or replacement equipment and instrumentation currently budgeted for purchase or repair.
	Instrument replacement is currently planned and funded.  See the response to Question 89.

	86. 
	Section C.3.2

Do any of the sample handling manipulators need to be repaired or replaced?
	The manipulators do not currently need to be repaired or replaced.  They are regularly maintained by a team specially trained for that activity.

	87. 
	Section C.3.3

Section C.3.3 indicates that the LIMS will be supplied by ORP. How will the interface for updates, improvements and corrections to both the software and the data be performed and managed?   It is our understanding that the LIMS is shared by 222-S and WSCF.  Which contractor has responsibility for the LIMS?  How will the cost be managed?
	See response to Question 34.
Upgrades to the system will be arranged between the ASPC and the TFC.  This is a government furnished service and the ASPC will not be charged for these system upgrades.

	88. 
	Section C.3.3

Will all capital equipment be funded via ORP as is currently done?
	Capital equipment will be funded by ORP to the TFC.

	89. 
	Section C.3.3

Is it likely that current capital budgets will remain funded?
	The capital budget is currently planned to remain the same or increase.

	90. 
	Section C.3.3

Will all radiological control technicians be supplied and if so will they be from CH2M Hill or from Fluor Hanford Radiological control groups?
	All radiological control technicians will be supplied by the TFC (currently CH2M Hill).

	91. 
	Section C 3.4

Section C.3.4 indicates what will be provided.  How will the interface between Waste Management and the laboratory’s internal waste management operations be handled?  Provided ASPC analyzes and documents waste content and appropriately labels and manages the waste collection and storage, what provisions are made to prevent being unable to pipe liquid waste to TF or to ship waste to the Central Waste Complex/Burial Grounds?  An inability to dispose this could significantly impact the laboratory.
	The TFC is responsible for dispositioning all waste generated and collected from sample analysis in accordance with the final RFP.

	92. 
	Section C 3.4

Define “day-to-day maintenance of instruments.”     At what point does “day-to-day maintenance” (the ASPC) end and “repair and maintenance”  (TFC) begin?  This is important from both a cost and a risk standpoint.
	See response to Question 186.

	93. 
	Section C 3.4

Where there are shared responsibilities, e.g. instrument maintenance, is there a mechanism other than arbitration to resolve issues arising from a difference in judgment between the ASPC and TFC?
	See response to Question 63.  Additional resolution processes exist in accordance with the final RFP (Section I, I.69).

	94. 
	Section C 3.4

When acquiring “Other Government Furnished Services” specified in Section C3.4, should the ASPC acquire these services thru TFC or does ASPC has direct access to the individual service provider?  How will these costs be managed?
	Other Government Furnished Services as listed in Section C.3.4 of the final RFP will be provided or coordinated through the TFC to support allowable analytical services work.  These services are at no cost to the ASPC in accordance with Section C.3 of the final RFP.

	95. 
	Section C.3.4 refers to C.3.5 with respect to Radiological Control Technicians and there no C.3.5.  Section 3.5 is missing.
	The reference has been removed from the final RFP.

	96. 
	When site-wide RCT is not available, could ASPC be responsible for recruiting, retraining, and maintaining its own RCT capability on a term basis?  Considering the economic development and career for certain workforce in 222-S, it may be desirable to have retrained or dual-trained chemists or technicians as HP or RCT.
	The costs for RCTs are not allowable under this contract since they are a government furnished service.

	97. 
	Are other DOE site-wide resources available?  If yes, how will those be managed?
	Other site wide resources may be made available.  It is up to the ASPC to coordinate their use with the responsible Hanford Site Contractor.  Additional cost may be associated with the use of these resources.

	98. 
	Section C 4.2

Section C.4.2 indicates that all direction will come from DOE ORP.  Will work that is performed for parts of DOE other than ORP require approval before performing the work or will the on-going projects be pre-agreed upon and only new projects of a pre-agreed upon size require approvals? 


	The ASPC’s contract will be with ORP.  The final RFP defines work scope supporting ORP and RL.  Work for other DOE sites will require ORP approval.  ORP will be responsible for the cost of new work scope and must transfer the necessary funding from the site that the work is being performed for.

	99. 
	Section C 4.5

Will the ASPC be required to obtain certification and participate in the inter-laboratory comparison (e.g. WIPP certifications, National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation)?
	Certifications, reference sample analyses and audit participation necessary to satisfy customer's needs are part of the scope of the RFP.  For example, the TRU work noted in Response 53 will require support by the TFC and the ASPC with respective responsibilities agreed to between the ASPC and the TFC.   Hanford labs also support DOE-wide assessments of commercial labs that do work for DOE.  The TFC will continue to support that effort and use the expertise of their staff.

	100. 
	Section E-2

When will DOE complete its QA/SP?
	The QA/SP will be completed prior to contract award.  This document will be discussed with the successful offeror.

	101. 
	Section E-2

(new paragraph) Will DOE provide the performance standards, expectations and acceptable quality levels with the RFP for proposal preparation?
	Expectations and incentives are contained in the final RFP.

	102. 
	Section F.5 and Table F-1

The ASPC is required to provide a reporting system capable of management information.  

· What level of reporting is required?  At WBS level 1, 2, or 3?  

· What is the frequency of reporting?  

· Is it required at a real-time, weekly, monthly, quarterly, annually, or task POP basis? 

· “The contracting Officer will determine the contractual format and distribution.”  Please provide this with the RFP. This information will allow the Offeror to prepare its cost proposal.
	Reporting is required at WBS Level 4 equivalent to current site wide reporting.

The contractor will be required to provide monthly accrual information to the Office of Project Assistance (OPA) no later than the 20th of each month for the reporting month.  This accrual information will include estimated cumulative costs to the end of the reporting month.

 

A formal post award meeting will be held with the successful offeror at which time reporting requirements, format, distribution, etc., will be discussed.  Section G of the RFP provides instructions adequate for cost proposal purposes.



	103. 
	Intentionally left blank
	Intentionally left blank

	104. 
	Section H.6 (a)

Under Centralized Site Services, what constitutes “reasonable personnel support” for the Site Wide Emergency Response?
	The TFC will provide the majority of the Site Wide Emergency Response support for the 222-S Laboratory complex.  This will consist of providing a Building Emergency Director, an Emergency Response Plan, and manning the Emergency Operations Center during site emergencies.  The ASPC will be required to support the TFC activites.

	105. 
	Section H.6 (a)

Could DOE define the unit cost and provide the historical annual costs associated with each of the Direct Billed Services summarized in Table H-6.3?  It is needed to allow ASPC preparing its cost proposal.
	The table indicating the provider was included in the RFP for the convenience of the offeror.  It is the responsibility of the offeror to contact providers for estimated costs.

	106. 
	Section H.6 (a)

Should the cost for training, badging, and information services be included in the cost proposal?  Will site services other than those stated in the Table H-6.4, billed to the ASPC?  If yes, what are they and what are the costs?
	Yes.  Training, badging, and information services must be included in the cost proposal.  Site services that are not furnished by the Government will be billed to the ASPC.  Providers of these services have been furnished in Table H.6.4 and it is the responsibility of the offeror to research costs.

	107. 
	Section H.6 (a)

Are the radcon technicians provided by TFC of Fluor Hanford Inc.?  What is the subscribing procedure?
	Radiological Control Technicians will be provided from the TFC radiological control program.

	108. 
	Section H.6 (a)

Are there subcontracts which are administered by CHG or FHI novated to ASPC?
	Yes.  There are existing subcontracts.  A list of subcontractors and subcontract values have been provided as an attachment in Section L.  Not all of these subcontracts are applicable for novation to the ASPC.

	109. 
	Table H-6.3

What services are typically provided by the Bargaining Unit Employees?
	Bargaining Unit Employees perform the production analytical services and enter the data into LIMS. The work as defined in the agreement with the Chemical Technologist: "Perform routine analytical analyses on a variety of samples by chemical, physical, instrumental, and radiochemical methods, using a variety of laboratory instrumentation and equipment. Also, perform assignments of diverse, specialized and complex nature requiring the full knowledge of the analytical laboratory techniques and procedures.  May direct the activities of other, and give on-the-job training to less experienced personnel."

	110. 
	Table H-6.3

Must we use the Radiation Control Technicians of the TFC or can we employ our own?
	Radiation Control Technicians are a Government Furnished Service and therefore are not an allowable cost.

	111. 
	Section H6 (b)

What is the cost to the ASPC for the Data Systems?  Or they are free of charge?
	Use of the data systems of H.6(b) are provided at no additional charge, with the exception of the Primavera scheduling software which must be provided by each contractor.  Refer to H.6(a).

	112. 
	Section H.7

To determine the cost associated with recruitment, how many of incumbent employees need to be considered and evaluated for the transition?  The ASPC will need to determine the time requirement for interviewing, evaluating, and documentation of all applicable individuals. 
	.See Section L.

	113. 
	Section H.11

What are the benefits requirements for incumbent staff?  How are holidays, leaves, insurance, and/or pension required for incumbent staff?
	The current agreement between the Hanford Atomic Metal Trades Council (HAMTC) and the current TFC is on file at the Hanford Site reading room, available for your information and use in connection with this RFP from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except holidays) in the DOE Public Reading Room at Washinton State University, 100 Sprout Road, Richland, WA 99352, telephone (509) 376-8583.

The Service Contract Act Wage Determination is attached in Section J.

	114. 
	Section H.11

Where can we read a copy of the Hanford Site Workforce Restructuring Plan?
	The Hanford Site Workforce Restructuring Plan is located at the following website.  http://www.hanford.gov/workforce/index.asp



	115. 
	Section K.4

This draft is being solicited under a Small Business NAICS code for environmental remediation NAICS of 500 employees or less.  As the scope is limited to the analytical services, we believe this to be a laboratory services contract and thus, why aren’t you using the SIC code 541380?  The SBA size standard has been changed for the testing services.  The SBA published a final rule to increase the size standard for the testing laboratories industry from $6 million in average annual receipts to $10 million. The new size standard becomes effective on January 28, 2004.  The rule discusses the reasons for adopting this size standard and the comments we received on the proposed size standard. A copy of this final rule is also available on-line at http://www.sba.gov/size/indexwhatsnew.htmll and at http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html.  Could DOE re-evaluate the applicability of using the environmental remediation NAICS for analytical services?
	The Laboratory is utilized 100% for Hanford site environmental remediation.  A NAICS code that more efficiently describes the laboratory’s mission will encompass the Analytical Services scope of work.  The workscope under this contract includes:

1) provide services for environmental remediation (100%) including preliminary assessments, testing, feasibility studies, storage of contaminated materials (all enginnering services),

2) providing management services,

3) testing laboratories, and 

4) restoring a contaminated environment through sample analysis.



	116. 
	Section L

Section L, page L-14 (2) iii indicates that resumes “not exceed three (4) pages” –Which is the limit three or four?
	The correct number is three.  The final RFP will be corrected.

	117. 
	Section L

The draft RFP indicates that the contractor will be allowed to select those staff to keep.  Does this also apply to the HAMTC employees provided one maintains the union agreements?  Will the union negotiations be between the ASPC and HAMTC?
	Union negotiations will be between the ASPC and HAMTC.  Table H-6.3, Direct Billed Site Services, states that Bargaining Unit Employees will maintain employment with the TFC until 1) their contract expires in March of 2005 and/or 2) a new contract is finalized between the bargaining union and the ASPC.

	118. 
	Section L

The Attachments provide specific analytical sample information.  Can you provide for 2003:

· a summary of radioactivity levels for the samples received, 

· the number of samples received into the Hot Cell, 

· the number of samples received by the sample receiving area, 

· total number of samples analyzed.
	See response to Question 71 for radioactivity levels.

For FY2003:

The total number of samples was 3372 

The total number of samples received through the Hot Cells was 2214, or 65.6% 

The total number of samples received thorugh Non-Hot Cells operations was 1158, or 34.4%

	119. 
	Part I, The Schedule, Section B, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs. Will DOE provide provisional fee payments and/or will DOE allow an alternate billing schedule for the successful contractor?
	Provisional fee payments will not be granted.  A Small Business contractor is allowed to bill for cost more frequently than a large business; however, fee is attached to PBIs only and each PBI has its own fee payment schedule.

	120. 
	Section C, Statement of Work, C.3, Government Furnished Facilities and Services. This section states, “A nuclear safety program implementing a Documented Safety Assessment (DSA), shown in Section J, will also be provided as well as safety management programs identified in the DSA. The ASPC will be required to support implementation of these requirements.” Will DOE include the support of this implementation as part of the cost baseline?
	ASPC costs associated with supporting TFC implementation of nuclear safety, radiological control, and safety management programs will be part of the Analytical Services Production Contract baseline. 

	121. 
	Section H. Special Contract Requirements. Items referenced in H.3 through H.5 will have to be provided by the Contractor. As such, will DOE give prospective offerors an historical estimate of these costs on which to base our proposals?
	The cost of these activities have not been individually itemized for 222-S Analytical Services.  Note that H-3 actions are primarily performed by PNNL who maintain the records.  H.6 of the final RFP provides the Hanford Infrastructure costs for the ASPC work scope in FY2003.

	122. 
	Section H. Special Contract Requirements, H.6, Hanford Site Infrastructure, Utilities, Data Systems, and Stewardship, Centralized Site Services. The RFP states, “In addition, for Site wide emergency responses not directly involving the 222-S laboratory operations, the contractor will be expected to provide reasonable staff support for positions within the Site’s Emergency Response Organization to help ensure adequate staffing to respond to any emergency on the Site.” Will these positions be an allowable cost under the contract?
	Staff support provided in accordance with H.6 of the final RFP will be allowable costs.

	123. 
	Section H. Special Contract Requirements, H.8, Pay and Benefits. Under H.8 (b)(2), Incumbent Employees Not Vested In The Hanford Site Pension Plan of the RFP, will a company 401(k) program meet the RFP requirement for a market-based retirement package?
	Reference to the Contractor “pension system” in clause H.8 (b) (1) assumes that the retirement package would include a pension.  Clause H.8 (b) (2) states that what is required is a market-based retirement and medical benefit package competitive for the industry.  Essentially, the contractor can determine what package is competitive for their industry.  The specifics can vary.



	124. 
	Section H. Special Contract Requirements, H.8. As this section deals with incumbent employees, will DOE provide for pricing purposes a list of resource types, midpoint ranges for a given resource type, and the numbers of each resource type vested?
	Please reference the Wage Determination and the current labor categories listing as attachments to the RFP.  The Department of Energy will not be providing current wage/salary rates of each employee.  It is the responsibility of the contractor to offer employment and negotiate salaries in accordance with H.8(a) to fit its business plan. 

	125. 
	Section H. Special Contract Requirements, H.15, Litigation Management. This clause requires the Contractor to have legal staff. Will DOE provide an historical cost for baseline purposes for the items listed in this section?
	H.15 requires the ASPC to maintain a legal function.  This clause does not require the ASPC to maintain full time legal staff.  The cost of this activity has not been individually itemized for 222-S Analytical Services.

	126. 
	L.5, Proposal Content/Submittal Data. L.5, (a) (1) addresses oral presentations while M.1 states that DOE intends to award a contract without discussions. Please clarify whether orals presentations will be required, and if so, when will offerors be required to submit presentation materials (i.e., how soon after proposal submittal)?
	See the response to Question 146.

	127. 
	L.5 (a)(8). Please clarify and provide an example of what DOE is expecting in terms of a numbering system for paragraphs and subparagraphs that is consistent with this Section L. Also, there are some numbering system inconsistencies and errors in the draft, e.g., Criterion 3, Experience and Past Performance is designated “a” while other the other criteria in the series are numbered.)
	The final RFP will have the correct numbering system, which will provide a model for paragraphs and subparagraphs for proposal submission.

	128. 
	Intentionally left blank
	Intentionally left blank

	129. 
	Intentionally left blank
	Intentionally left blank

	130. 
	L.7 (a)(4)(ii)a.(iii)(a), Specific Contracts. Should the reference to Attachment 4 be to Attachment 3?
	The Attachments in Section L have been corrected.

	131. 
	L.7, Proposal Preparation Instructions—Technical and Management Proposal, (a)(4)(ii)a.(i), second paragraph. Please clarify the Contractor’s responsibilities with regard to CERCLA under the anticipated contract so that prospective offerors can best identify and quantify their relevant RCRA and CERCLA experience.
	The ASPC may be required to perform some sample planning and analysis supporting Hanford Site RCRA and CERCLA closure activities.

	132. 
	Section L, Attachment 7, Sample of Types and Numbers of Tests Performed in 2003. We understand that the data are intended to provide an indication of the relative number of tests. What is the source of the data? Can you provide a rough estimate of the percentage of the actual sample load represented in these data?
	The information in this section was from FY2003.  It indicates the relative number and types of tests performed.  See responses to Questions 118 and 243.

	133. 
	What is meant by the term “reduce the footprint” from the Acquisition Concept paper?  What are the criteria?
	Analytical services provided by the ASPC will allow the Hanford Site Contractors to clean and close contaminated facilities.  This will reduce the footprint of active contaminated facilities on the Hanford Site.  Criteria are determined case by case based on legal requirements.

	134. 
	Are the employees in the 222-S analytical lab unionized?  If so what are the terms of the current contract agreement?
	Some employees are unionized.  The union agreement is in the Hanford Site reading room.  See the response to Question 113..

	135. 
	What are the results of the Industry Information Exchange activity?
	All pertinent information resulting from DOEs information exchange with industry on this solicitation is available on the RFP web sites.

	136. 
	Has the existing contractor failed to meet ES&H requirements of the site?
	See the response to Question 1.

	137. 
	What are the performance-based incentives?  Appendix 2
	PBIs are located in Section J of the final RFP.

	138. 
	Is there a nuclear materials safeguard and security program and ISMS in place?  And will it be made available under the new contract?
	A nuclear material safeguard and security program and ISM Plan are currently in place and will be available to the ASPC.

	139. 
	What is the basis for the $10 M estimate?  Unit prices for the work contracted? Salary costs times a multiplier?  What?
	The $10,000,000 figure was given as an approximation of FY2003 costs for 222-S Analytical Services work scope and should not be used as a government cost estimate for this RFP scope.  The figure was based on labor and analytical costs for required activities. 

	140. 
	Can the new ASPC renegotiate direct and indirect costs?
	To 'renegotiate' would means to revisit a price after a contract has been signed. The DOE/ORP does not intend to renegotiate contract costs - indirect or direct.  A best value judgment will be made prior to award.  It is the Governmen's intent to honor thecontract's awarded price.

	141. 
	How many employees are vested?  And not vested?
	See Section L of the final RFP.

	142. 
	Where is Appendix 3 222-S Laboratory Documented Safety Analysis?
	It is included in the final RFP.

	143. 
	Where is Appendix 4 222-S Laboratory Extent of Condition Review?
	It is included in the final RFP.

	144. 
	Section H.24 Successor Contractor – What obligations and alternatives besides those listed to recognize and bargain in good faith with Hanford Atomic Metal Trades Council do we have?  What are the obligations to accept any preconditions by the AMTC for winning this contract?   Can you identify any preconditions?
	See the response to Question 64.  Also see Section H in the final RFP and the union agreement in the Hanford Site reading room..

	145. 
	Section F, H, and L contain numerous work scope items that are not included in Section C, the Statement of Work. (e.g. Section F.5(c) and Section F.5(e)). Are these items a part of the work scope?
	The Statement of Work, (SOW), is contained in Section C of the RFP. Other instructions and information may appear throughout the document.  All sections of the RFP are incorporated into a contractual document, with the exception of sections K, L and M.  Sections L and M provide instructions and evaluation factors.  Section K is incorporated by reference into a contractual document.  All deliverables referenced in other sections of the RFP are contract obligations.  (Reference FAR 52.204-1, Uniform Contract Format.) The RFP and resulting contract document shall be read and regarded in its entirety.  

	146. 
	Oral presentations may be scheduled for contractors who are notified they are in the competitive range.  Since DOE won’t know who is competitive until receipt of proposals, why are partial instructions for oral presentation materials in this RFP.  Will presentation materials be requested at the same time as the proposal?  What are the requirements governing the oral presentation materials, i.e., contents, format, page limits, font size, etc.
	Instructions for Oral Presentations were included in the RFP for the purpose of preview for any company requested to provide a presentation.  This will allow preparation in the event a contractor is selected as being in the competitive range.  Timelines for each topic provides limits to what a contractor may accomplish during the 3-hour presentation.

	147. 
	The contractor has the responsibility for total performance under the contract, but the facilities and resources necessary for the laboratory personnel to perform their work are supplied by CH2M HILL.  What role will DOE have in assuring that the appropriate level of support is provided to the contractor so that the contractor’s ability to perform work is not impacted?
	DOE will not be involved as a part of day to day coordination between contractors.  The TFC requires the ASPC to be successful in order to meet its incentive goals.  Additionally the ASPC will require the TFC to be successful in order to meet its incentive goals.  See the final RFP PBIs.  DOE will manage contract performance.

	148. 
	Provide contractor with specifications for deliverables. The statement of work calls out a number of documents (PMP, ISM Plan, and ESH&Q) and reports (Monthly Project Report) as deliverables.  DOE should provide specifications including acceptance criteria for each product to reduce uncertainty and avoid delays due to delivery of products that do not meet DOE requirements and expectations.  Guidance or specifications for some of the deliverables already exists (e.g., per DOE O 413).  Where appropriate, such guidance should be cited.  Where product specifications are not available, can DOE provide “acceptance criteria” or examples of acceptable products as “go bys”?
	The successful contractor will be working closely with the Contracting Officer Representative (COR) and the Contracting Officer (CO).  The use of standard industry practices is the normal acceptance criteria unless otherwise stated.  Therefore, DOE/ORP will not issue acceptance criteria for each deliverable but will rely upon communications between the successful offeror and the Federal employees stated above.

	149. 
	Can proposers to this RFP talk with existing 222-S Laboratory personnel?
	See Section L.9, Contacts Regarding Future Employment.  All contact must take place outside the normal working hours and not on any DOE site.  Offerors are reminded that no contacts with Federal, Contractor, or subcontractor employees are permitted for the purpose of seeking procurement sensitive information relating to this solicitation.  Information collected from any other source than this medium is not official and DOE/ORP will not support it..

	150. 
	Facility/Infrastructure

The work shall be performed while using facilities and infrastructure which are maintained by CHG and using work processes and work behavior which meets overall Hanford site programs.” Please elaborate on how this interface will be controlled?
	Contractors will coordinate to achieve mutual success.  This is currently being performed internal to the TFC.  The ASPC is expected to work with the TFC to make this process successful.

	151. 
	ESH&Q 

Will DOE restrict the environmental and authorization basis liability on the ASPC to our waste streams within the 222-S Laboratory?
	Liability for these matters will be based upon the requirements of Law in accordance with contract terms and conditions.

	152. 
	ESH&Q 
How the interface between the ASPC and CH2M Hill will be maintained and implemented of Environmental Protection, nuclear safety, and Integrated Safety Management work scope activities?
	The ASPC and TFC will coordinate to integrate environmental and safety programs.  This integration must be proceduralized and documented in the ISM Plan.

	153. 
	Waste Management 

Please explain responsibilities for packaging and disposing of any type of wastes that may be generated as the ASPC.  In  Article H.6 Hanford Site Infrastructure, Utilities, and Stewardship.  Subarticle (2) lists services that are mandatory and paid for by the contractor.  Item xxii is Solid Waste Disposal.  Does this item include the disposal of low-level radioactive and treated low-level mixed waste?  If so, what unit rate should the contractor use in developing its target cost estimate? Please expand contractor and DOE responsibilities for packaging and disposing of waste.  Are any characterization studies and estimates available?
	In accordance with Section C.3.4 disposition of waste generated in the process of performing analytical services work shall be provided as a Government Furnished Service.



	154. 
	Radiological Questions
Health Physics technicians are provided by CHG and presumably will have responsibilities other than to the ASPC. How will this be administered and how will the appropriate level of support be managed?
	See response to Question 150.

	155. 
	Schedule/Budget Questions

Are the option years set forth as 5 – one year contract options?
	Contract clause F.1 states that option renewal years of up to five years are at the discretion of the Contracting Officer.  It is not known at this time if option years will be exercised or, if they are, whether or not they will be in one or more years.  Offerors are required to project costs for 10 years (see M.6, Evaluation of Options).

	156. 
	Schedule/Budget Questions

Will DOE provide or can we obtain the 2004 operating budget for 222-S Laboratory work scope including staffing levels for represented and non-represented employees?
	The FY04 budget for the 222-S Lab is a combined effort with all activities at the Lab operating on a single budget.  Many of these activities are not part of the currently planned ASPC scope, but will remain with the TFC.  Offerors have been advised that in FY03, approximately $10 million was expended on analytical services at the Lab.  Staffing levels for represented and non-represented employees performing analytical services can be found as an attachment in Section L of the final RFP.

	157. 
	Schedule/Budget Questions

Identify unit cost or historical cost of site services that will need to be paid for by the ASPC.  This will reduce the variation of assumptions in services cost which should be same for any offeror.
	Table H.6.1-3 lists site services and providers.  It is the responsibility of the successful offeror to obtain information from the providers as the cost proposal is prepared.

	158. 
	Schedule/Budget Questions

Are business systems available for use by the new contractor (HANDI, Safety Reporting…)?
	Data systems are available for ASPC use in accordance with Section H.6(b) of the final RFP.

	159. 
	Schedule/Budget Questions

Please provide P3 electronic files of the current 222-S Laboratory Project Schedule.  There is currently a PDF file, however, P3 files are preferred.
	DOE will not distribute electronic files for this selection process.

	160. 
	Schedule/Budget Questions

Is the activity list a prescribed W.B.S.?  Can work be re-sequenced?
	Laboratory Services activities identified in the RFP are derived from the current WBS.  Work sequence and WBS may be changed to support different business models.

	161. 
	Workforce/Labor Agreement/Compensation equity

Will the bargaining workforce be under current labor agreement with CH2M Hill?  Or will the ASPC need to negotiate and have there own labor agreement?
	Table H-6.3, Direct Billed Site Services, states that Bargaining Unit Employees will maintain employment with the TFC until 1) their contract expires in March of 2005 and/or 2) a new contract is finalized between the bargaining union and the ASPC

	162. 
	Workforce/Labor Agreement/Compensation equity

Is the union relationship affected by the E.O.?
	A definition of “E.O.” was not provided and the question is unclear.  No response provided..

	163. 
	Workforce/Labor Agreement/Compensation equity

Are retention bonuses an allowable cost under this RFP?
	Bonuses and project assignment allowances will not be allowable costs under this contract.   

	164. 
	Fee/Incentives 

Cost, quality, and liability for failure to deliver are not clear.  How will DOE commit to delivery of GFS and I and how will they be accountable for timely delivery?
	The PBIs in Section J of the RFP addresses critical Government GFS/I and the change process if GFS/I cannot be provided as described.

	165. 
	Fee/Incentives 

What will be the requirements for the bid, pay, and performance bonds or other forms of financial guarantees?
	There is no bond requirement for this contract

	166. 
	Fee/Incentives 

Will the government provide "letter of credit" financing for completion of this project and incorporate clause 52.232-12, Advance Payments in the final Solicitation?
	The Government will not issue a "letter of credit" for the administration of this contract and will not incorporate clause 52.232-12, Advance Payments.  The Government grants reimbursement exceptions for small businesses which include more frequent cost payments.  This will be discussed with the successful offeror.

	167. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

How many days of year is 222-S Laboratory not available for completing analysis due to Radcon, authorization basis, instrumentation failures or waste handling of secondary wastes?
	Radcon, authorization basis, instrumentation failures, or waste handling of secondary wastes did not cause any general lab unavailabilities in FY03.  There were localized unavailabilities of equipment and facility areas which required work arounds to accommodate specific activities.

	168. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

Who has responsibility for packaging/shipping/transportation of samples within the Hanford Site and off-site to other DOE sites and other laboratories?
	The shipper is responsible for packing/shipping/transporting of samples.  The 222-S laboratory frequently performs the shipping function.

	169. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

Are the Project Coordinators which manage the interface between all Hanford Contractors part of the workscope?
	The existing Project Coordinators are currently not part of this scope.

	170. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

If the TFC fails to perform their workscope or change priorities, what type of risk will the ASPC be exposed to?  Will workscope changes/modifications result in a change request or fee negotiation for the ASPC?
	TFC and ASPC incentives will require them to work together to assure mutual success.  See the final RFP PBIs.Fee is only tied to PBIs.  Significant changes or modifications to workscope may be reflected in new PBIs.

	171. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

Section B.5 – It appears that something is missing or the numbering system failed after Item (b)(1).
	Noted.  Section B will be updated for clarity.

	172. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

Section B.6(a) appears to be designed for provisional fee payments. While provisional fee payments were used in the solicitation for River Corridor and FFTF Closure, there appears to be no mention of provisional fee elsewhere in this solicitation. Is this section a carryover from prior uses of the RFP or will there be some sort of provisional fee arrangement used in this solicitation?
	This section is not a carryover from the FFTF RFP and is an entirely different type of contract.  The intent is to award this as a Cost Reimbursement with Multiple Incentives contract.  The FFTF Contract will be awarded as a Cost Reimbursement Incentive Fee contract, which carries a fee-paying cost-share ratio between the Government and the Contractor.  The 222-S Lab contract fee is based solely on Performance Based Incentives.  Each incentive will carry its own definition of success and resulting payment of fee.  Provisional fee payments are not anticipated.

	173. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

Any specific examples of what constitutes 1st, 2nd, or 3rd degree performance failures? JB.5 DEAR 970.5215-3 – Conditional Payment.
	This clause has been rewritten for clarity.

	174. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

Section B - Does not clearly state if fee is included in the $10M annual funding.
	Fee was not included in the approximated $10 million cost of 222-S analytical services work scope for FY2003.

	175. 
	Part I, Section B – The Schedule, Supplies or Services and Prices/Costs

Need to understand how one reaches maximum fee.  Need a simple balanced approach for maximum, target and minimum fee.
	Performance based incentives are individually evaluated and the applicable fee paid according to the evaluated result.  The ability to earn fee and the methodology utilized to evaluate performance within a performance-based incentive (PBI) is included with each PBI.

	176. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Laboratory facilities or services off the Hanford site may be used for this scope if it is demonstrated that all requirements can be met, e.g., contract, packaging, shipping, schedule, etc.  Please elaborate on circumstances, volume and/or percentage of work that may be sent off site
	Use of off site facilities or services are contingent on meeting customer needs, contract requirements, and other legal requirements.  The ASPC must also meet any agreements they assume or negotiate.

	177. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

The RFP states that "Analysis of samples shall be performed by the ASPC trained and qualified workforce..." (Pg C2) and that "Laboratory facilities or services off the Hanford site may be used for this scope if it is demonstrated that all requirements can be met..." (Pg. C1-C2).  Does this mean that analyses performed offsite must be performed by the same personnel or personnel within the Hanford employee pool?
	See response to Question 176.

	178. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

The RFP states that "The currently installed Laboratory Information and Management System (LIMS) shall be used for sample tracking, records and data..." (Pg C2).  Must this system be used for any work brought offsite?  Can a system that maintains the same QA and QC requirements be used with offsite operations?
	Data may be documented in an intermediate system off site for download to LIMS.  All LIMS requirements and QA/QC of the data must be maintained.

	179. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

The RFP states that "The ASPC shall work with RCTs on a daily basis to follow the radiological control program..." (Pg C4).  Will the RCTs oversight extend to non-radionuclide analyses performed offsite?  The question assumes that all other requirements are met (packaging, shipping, etc...), is this true?
	RCTs would only be provided as a Government Furnished Service (Section C.3.4) for onsite 222-S Laboratory activities.

	180. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C1, paragraph 1.  Support to production facilities opens the scope of work to both "routine" and "non-routine" analytical and process technology testing. This is further described by the term "special tests".  The solicitation differentiates the work by requirement to report the results of "analyses" and "tests". Unfortunately this paragraph limits the source of work to Hanford and other DOE Sites; it does not include private work.  Has 222-S Laboratory been granted a "Use Permit" for private work?
	The work scope for this RFP does not allow using the 222-S Laboratory for private work.  Only DOE work scope may be considered.

	181. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C2, Paragraph 1.  Is the QA/QC stated in this section part of the Hanford Analytical Services Quality Assurance Requirements Document (HASQARD?  Although not described, this document is approved and issued by DOE-RL and incorporates the requirements of SW-846, Drinking Water, and several other codified documents.  When the required data packages are described later, the contents are prescribed by this document.
	The 222-S Laboratory Analytical Services QA and QC requirements are met by the HASQARD as noted in Section C.4.3.

	182. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C2, Paragraph 2.  Bechtel Hanford (ERC Contractor) and the TFC (CH2M-Hill) send work to outside laboratories although the 222-S has consistently requested to be in the loop to provide the assurances required by this paragraph.  The DOE-RL Analytical Monitors have not been successful in implementing this procedure, will this change in the future?
	On site and off site analytical QA and QC is maintained and evaluated in accordance with the HASQARD.  Hanford Prime Contractors will continue to have analysis performed as effectively as possible in accordance with the HASQARD.

	183. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C2, Paragraph 4.  This paragraph opens the scope of work to Process Technology and Analytical Methods Development.  The "infrequent analyses" are usually done by non-bargaining unit (NBU) technicians and chemists and considered "non-routine" even though the analysis is done by procedure.  Part of the Methods Development and Process Technology is to define the customer's data requirement and translate that into laboratory capabilities and test parameters.
	The existing Process Technology and Analytical Methods Development work scope is not part of this RFP work scope.

	184. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C.2 states that the currently installed LIMS shall be used for sample tracking, records, and data gathering and reporting. Section C.3.3 states that ORP will provide use of the comprehensive LIMS to the ASPC. While the ASPC will provide input to the system and use the output, who will maintain the LIMS, both the hardware and the software? For example, if someone were to propose replacing or upgrading the LIMS which entity would be responsible to lead the effort?
	Use of LIMS will be provided as a Government Furnished Service.  The LIMS service provider, which is currently the TFC, will maintain the system.

	185. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

The first bullet under C.3.4 refers to C.3.5. It appears that section C.3.5 no longer exists.
	The reference has been deleted.

	186. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

The last bullet of Section C.3.4 appears to indicate that the TFC will provide facility and equipment maintenance while the ASPC will perform day-to-day maintenance and cleaning of instruments. Which entity directs when maintenance will be required? What is the response requirements placed on the TFC non-periodic maintenance? Which entity is responsible for the equipment (e.g. which entity performs inventories of capital equipment?)
	The ASPC is responsible for daily maintenance of instrumentation such as bulb replacement, lens cleaning, filter replacement, etc.  Maintenance requiring maintenance contracts and a maintenance department will be performed by the TFC.  Scheduling of maintenance will be agreed to and scheduled between the ASPC and the TFC.  The TFC will maintain responsibility for the instrumentation, its maintenance and its replacement.

	187. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Radiological control program to manage work with radiological exposure and contamination.  Radiological Control Technicians (RCTs) to implement the program are provided in C.3.5.  There is no C.3.5 section.
	The reference to C.3.5 has been removed from the final RFP.

	188. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

The currently installed Laboratory Information and Management System (LIMS) shall be used for sample tracking, records and data gathering and reporting. Please provide more information on LIMS (COTS? Name, Vendor, Version number, etc.).
	The LIMS system used in the 222-S lab was purchased about 10 years ago and has been upgraded and modified since in hardware and software. It is able to receive direct input form some instruments, but requires some manual input of data such as temperature and pH.  Some of it's capabilities include; tracking of samples through the lab, tracking samples when split into multiples, report of time and duration, data handling, performing various mathematical and quality functions, preparation of basic data reports and storage of data for archival and later use.

Also see responses to Questions 26 through 34 for more information on LIMS.



	189. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

The ASCP shall follow the DOE Order DOE O 474.1A for material control and accountability.  A typical Material Control Plan takes about three months for approval.  This function will remain with the TFC until the plan that is required by the Order to be prepared by the manager of the material is approved by DOE. What does the last sentence mean?
	This sentence has been reworded as follows:

“This function will remain with the TFC until the ASPC plan in accordance with the Order is approved by DOE.

	190. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Currently all instruments except organic are only at 25% capacity.  Can we utilize these instruments more proficiently with other testing outside DOE?
	See response to Question 180.

	191. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Any examples of “special tests” that have been developed and performed under existing contract?  [C.2 WORK SCOPE]  Are such special tests included in Attachment 7 (page L-1)?
	“Special Tests” are considered to be new tests that may require development.  Special tests are therefore not included in Attachment 7 which contains existing developed tests.

	192. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work 

Is the ASPC viable for penalties (e.g., late delivery of data) due to facility problems or conditions for which the TFC has responsibility?[C.2 WORK SCOPE]
	Liability for these matters will be based upon the requirements of Law in accordance with the contract.  Poor performance will be penalized in accordance with the the final RFP with sections such as B.5 and Performance Based Incentives.

	193. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Are standard operation procedures (SOPs) among the “established programs” provided by the government? If not, are they transferred to a new contractor from the previous contractor to maintain consistency? [C.3 GOVERNMENT FURNISHED FACILITIES & SERVICES]
	The 222-S procedures and programs will be available to the ASPC for use.

	194. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

What portions (%) of sample analyses have been performed off-site under the existing contract? [C.3.1 FACILITIES]
	None have been performed in this scope of work in FY2003.

	195. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Why is the ASPC responsible for maintaining the security program for personnel & visitors since the TFC maintains the facility? [C.3.4 OTHER GOVERNMENT FURNISHED SERVICES]
	The Security Program is a Government Furnished Service to assist in meeting the DOE security requirements for the ASPC activities.

	196. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C3, Paragraph 1.  This paragraph appears to give the ASPC authority to schedule maintenance and other services to minimize interruptions to the analytical processes.  Will the ASPC  be responsible for all instrument service agreements/contracts?
	See response to Question 186.

	197. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C.3.2, Instrument List.  This list only includes those instruments used routinely within the 222-S Laboratory.  The current Process Technology Group, also uses X-Ray Diffraction, Scanning Electron Microscope, particle size, viscosity, FT-IR, and others, will this instrumentation and its operation is part of the ASPC work scope?
	The list of instruments currently available for the ASPC is in Section L, Attachment 9.  See response to Question 183.

	198. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C.4.1, Bullet 1.  The facility tries to maintain the building inventory at less than 15 grams of fissile material to minimize the impact of accountability procedures.  In the past, the facility has received more than the limit and currently has implemented temporary constraints.  How will this af7ect the ASPC?
	The ASPC will be held to the limits of the DSA (C.3.4) and the Material Control Plan (C.4.1).

	199. 
	Part 1, Section C – Statement of Work

Section C.4.2.  Is negotiating the cost and schedule for sample analysis with other DOE offices ad DOE Prime Contractors part of this work scope activity?
	The ASPC will interact directly with the Hanford Prime Contractors and DOE Offices in coordination with the Office of River Protection.  This interaction will include defining scope, schedule and cost.

	200. 
	Part 1, Section E – The Schedule, Inspection ad Acceptance

Section E.2(a) refers to Section C.3 to define physical completion. Section C.3, however, is a section on Government furnished equipment and services.
	Noted.  This has been corrected in the final RFP.

	201. 
	Part 1, Section E – The Schedule, Inspection ad Acceptance

Section E.2(a) states that, “The Contractor shall furnish promptly, and at no increase in contract price, all reasonable facilities, labor, and materials necessary for safe and convenient inspection by the Government.” Please provide a description of the type and number of inspections that will be required so that the Offeror can estimate the level of support that will be required.
	The Government cannot predict the type and number of inspections that will be required.  The referenced clause in this RFP, E.2(a) does not make the statement as claimed.  However, the Government does reserve the right to inspect and test all services called for by the contract, to the extent practicable, at all places and times during the term of the contract.  The Government shall perform inspections and tests in a manner that will not unduly delay the work.

	202. 
	Part 1, Section E – The Schedule, Inspection ad Acceptance

Section E.2 states that, “DOE will develop and provide to the contractor a Quality Assurance/ Surveillance Plan (QA/SP) for this contract which will establish the process DOE will use to verify Contractor performance in accordance with the performance standards and expectations specified in this contract.  The QA/SP will summarize the performance standards, expectations and acceptable quality levels for each task; describe how performance will be monitored and measured;” If, as stated in this section, this document will define the performance standards, expectations and acceptable quality levels for each task, variations will have a substantial impact on cost and schedule. Can it be prepared in advance and made a part of the RFP?
	The Government will not make a QA/SP part of the final RFP.  The QA/SP will be finalized upon contract award.

	203. 
	Part 1, Section F – The Schedule, Deliveries or Performance

Is DOE going to provide a schedule commitment for review and approval of all deliverables contained in the RFP?
	Specific schedule commitments will not be provided.  General turn-around approval time commitments and schedule are within the PBIs, Section J, Appendix 2

	204. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Please provide information on number of incumbent employees enrolled in pension benefits (Hanford Site Pension Plan), and in Hanford Employee Welfare Trust. For each Plan, what constitutes vested service?  Please provide a vesting schedule for all plan participants.  Also indicate which of the incumbent employees is member of HAMTC.  What entity administers the pension plan and welfare trust plan – is it a site wide program for all prime and sub contractors?
	This will be an attachment in Section J.

	205. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Section H.4 (b) – This identifies an approval by DOE, but there is no corresponding submittal identified in Section F.
	Noted.  The RFP and resulting contract is to be read as a whole.  There may be deliverables identified in all sections of the contract.

	206. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

H.7 Incumbent Employees – Are incumbent contractor non-management positions with applicable base salary/pay rates available?
	See the Wage Determination in Section J of the final RFP.

	207. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

H.7 and H.11 Refer to clauses on Facility Clearance and Security respectively.  Is this a typo to read clause I.106 – Employee Hiring?
	Yes.  The referenced clause should be I.106, Displaced Employee Hiring Preference.

	208. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Section H.7(a) and (b) require that 1) the Contractor agree to hire qualified employees from the workforce of the incumbent contractor and that 2) employees currently employed by the incumbent contractor who are offered and accept employment with the Contractor will be paid base salary/pay rates equivalent to the base salary/pay rates that are then being paid by the incumbent at the time of the offer. Since the DOE is defining the exempt rate structure and since these rates will drive the cost estimate, can DOE provide a list of positions and rates for employees currently working for the incumbent contractor?
	This will be part of an attachment in Section J.

	209. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Section H.9(c) states that, “The Contractor agrees to accept transfer of existing subcontracts as determined necessary by DOE for continuity of operations.”  Since the expressed rationale for this agreement is “continuity of operations,” are we to assume that the subject subcontracts can be cancelled and re-competed in a controlled manner following transition?  Can DOE provide a list of contracts falling under this definition and the associated scopes and costs since they may significantly impact the cost estimate?
	In some cases, yes - subcontracts can be cancelled and recompeted in a controlled manner following transition.

An attachment has been added to Section J identifying current subcontractors and total contract value.

	210. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Section H.10(b) states that, “The contractor shall provide support to the Government when judged necessary by the Contracting Officer in cases of actual or threatened litigation, regulatory matters, or third-party claims and subject to applicable rules and regulations.”  Please provide a Best Estimated Quantity (BEQ) that we are to assume in the proposal or indicate that the subject services are outside of the target cost estimate.
	There is no best estimated quantity of how often a contractor would be called upon to provide support to the Government in cases of actual or threatened litigation, etc.  Such support is considered to be within the realm of doing business.  The risk of litigation will also be dependent upon the contractor's proposed operational model.

	211. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Section H.14(a) states that, “The Contractor shall accept, in its own name, service of notices of violation or alleged violations (NOVs/NOAVs) issued by Federal or State regulators to the Contractor resulting from the Contractor’s performance of work under this Contract, without regard to liability.”  Subsequent clauses state that it is then up to DOE to determine the liability and responsibility for fines and penalties.  As stated, the section requires the Contractor to forfeit its legal rights to defend itself directly against NOVs or NOAVs.  If the Contractor is named in an NOV or NOAV, this will have ramifications far beyond this single contract, since reporting of NOVs is a requirement in all Government RFPs. For this reason, Contractors cannot forfeit their legal right to contest NOVs or NOAVs.  Please modify the subject clause to allow Contractors to retain their rights under the law.
	We believe the correct citation is H.19, Contract Acceptance of Notices of Violation or Alleged Violations, Fines, and Penalties.  This clause does not require the contractor to forfeit Legal reights and does not bar contesting NOVs, etc.  It requires, interalia, that the contractor accept, i.e., receive, service (delivery) of NOVs, etc.

	212. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

REF: H-18: Price Anderson Amendments Act Non-Compliance, Is there any basis for objecting to PAAA requirements e.g. the extent to which the self reporting process is implemented?
	The Price Anderson Amendments Act is a legal requirement.  There will be no exceptions to reporting.

	213. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Section H.19(a) and H.29(g) require that, “The contractor shall accept, in its own name, service of notice of violation or alleged violations (NOVs/NOAVs) issued by Federal or State regulators to the contractor resulting from the Contractor’s performance of work under this contract, without regard to liability.” Subsequent clauses state that it is then up to DOE to determines the liability and responsibility for fines and penalties. If the contractor is named in and NOV or NOAV, this will have ramifications far beyond this single contract, since reporting of NOVs is a requirement in all Government RFPs. We assume that this clause does no t require contractors to forfeit their legal rights to defend themselves against NOVs or NOAVs. Is this assumption correct?
	  The assumption is correct.

	214. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Section H.28 states that, “The contactor shall accept assignment of permits currently held by DOE and its existing operating contractor.” Can DOE provide a list of permits the ASPC has to accept? In addition, can DOE provide a copy of these permits and the history of the site in complying with the permits to support the contractor “accepting assignment?”
	A list of applicable permits may be found in Section J of the final RFP.

	215. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Section H.29 refers to Section J, Appendix D. It appears that this section has been deleted.
	This clause has been revised.  Reference final RFP.

	216. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Will the ASPC’s quality assurance plan will not differ significantly from the prior contractor’s plan to maintain consistency?  [H.1 (b)(4) ESH&Q]
	That would depend upon DOE acceptance of the plan submitted by the successful offeror.

	217. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

How can the contractor provide usage forecasts for utilities during the bidding process? [H.6 Hanford site infrastructure, utilities,…]
	Clause H.6 states that "detail information for each service can be obtained from the provider."

	218. 
	Part 1, Section H – The Schedule, Special Contract Requirements

Provide additional clarity on site services.  The offeror needs to better understand specifics of services provided or available insofar as quality, reliability, and liability for failure to deliver are concerned.  If the offeror is responsible for variable site services, the rates for those services should be specified and changes subject to equitable adjustment. This clarity will help to better balance risk between DOE and the offeror.
	It is the obligation of the offeror to contact service providers for specifics of services provided, etc. 

Since this is a cost-reimbursement type contract, all costs that are reasonable and not otherwise unallowable will be reimbursed.  If there is a change in rates that will significantly have an effect on the contract value, equitable adjustments can be requested. (See Clause FAR 52.243-2, Changes--Cost Reimbursement.)

	219. 
	Part II, Section I – Contract Clauses

How does the bidder obtain a list of all hazardous materials presently being used at the lab for which MSDSs must be submitted?[I.39 (d) FAR 52.223-3 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IDENTIFICATION AND MATRIAL SAFETY DATA]
	The laboratory currently manages approximately 4500 chemical containers.  Each of these chemical containers have varying degrees of hazards as defined by OSHA, NFPA, or the Uniform Fire Code.  The chemical products can have no hazards or can be extremely hazardous.  These chemicals can be irritants, toxins, flammables, corrosives, carcinogens, etc.  Of the roughly 4500 chemical containers managed, there are approximately 1200 different chemical products.  DOE will not list these specific chemical for this RFP.  All MSDS records are stored in the centralized databasemanaged by Fluor Hanford.  For chemical inventory requirements, the 222-S laboratory is using the centralized database CITS, the Chemical Inventory Tracking System, to track and record our chemical inventory.  CITS is currently under the Chemical Management Program, which is under the direction of Fluor Hanford as well.

	220. 
	Part II, Section I – Contract Clauses

If DOE is expecting to award this contract as a small business set-aside, why is FAR 52.230-2 Cost Accounting Standards (I.58) included in its entirety?  Wouldn’t it be clearer and more consistent to merely require the contract to include the clause in subcontracts that trigger the requirement based on value of the subcontract and size of the subcontractor?
	There is no value added by deleting this clause.  If the clause does not apply to the successful offeror, it is not enforced.  In the event this clause would apply to a subcontractor, it is there for flow down purposes.

	221. 
	Part II, Section I – Contract Clauses

Section I.104(a) states, “The contractor shall comply with the requirements of applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations (including DOE regulations).” A List of applicable DOE regulations, which are included in DOE’s definition of regulations and laws, is provided in Section J, Appendix 1.  Section I.104(a), however, goes on to state that, “Omission of any applicable law or regulation from List A does not affect the obligation of the contractor to comply with such law or regulation pursuant to this paragraph.”  The list of DOE Directives that are applicable to a contract substantially impacts the manner in which the project is performed and the cost. Should Offerors accept the list of DOE Directives listed in Section J, Appendix 1 as the list of Applicable Directives, or should we assume that all DOE Directives are applicable in order to comply with Section I.104(a)?
	The reference Clause number is in the FFTF RFP.  Not applicable to 222-S Lab.

	222. 
	Part II, Section I – Contract Clauses

Section I.113 states, “In performing work under this contract, the contractor shall comply with the requirements of applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations (including DOE regulations), unless relief has been granted in writing by the appropriate regulatory agency.” A List of applicable DOE regulations, which are included in DOE’s definition of regulations and laws, is provided in Section J, Appendix 1. Section I.113 goes on to state, however, that, “Omission of any applicable law or regulation from List A does not affect the obligation of the contractor to comply with such law or regulation pursuant to this paragraph.” The list of DOE Directives that are applicable to a contract substantially impacts the manner in which the project is performed and the cost. Should Offerors accept the list of DOE Directives listed in Section J, Appendix 1 as the list of Applicable Directives, or should we assume that all DOE Directives are applicable in order to comply with Section I.113?
	Only Directives that apply to this scope of work are applicable.  The Government has attempted to list all that are currently relevant.  In the event of an omission, the language intends to put a contractor on notice that there may be additional Directives.  In that case, if the contractor feels there will be an impact to the cost of the contract, FAR 52.243-2, Changes, goes into effect.

The offeror should base this portion of the cost proposal upon all applicable legal requirements and DOE Directives listed in Section J.

	223. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.1(c)(2) provides a list of items that must be included on the “first page” of the proposal. Section L.6(a) repeats that list and expands upon it, but states that those items must be included in the “cover letter.” Section L.5(a)(3) states that the Standard Form 33 is to be used as the “first page” of each copy of Volume 1, Offer. 1) Does the cover letter constitute the first page of the proposal? 2) Does it count as a page against some page limit?
	There is no page limit for Volume 1 of the proposal (see contract clause L.5, Proposal Content/Submittal Data, and L.6, Proposal Preparation Instructions, Cover Letter and Volume 1, Offer and Other Documents.  L.6 provides a better description of what DOE expects to see in Volume 1.  The cover letter is in addition to the contents required in Volume 1.

	224. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.1(f)(9) states that, “Cost realism may be considered by the source selection authority in evaluating performance or schedule risk.” Section M.4 includes cost realism in those items that “will be” evaluated as part of the cost proposal. 1) Is it appropriate to place an evaluation criterion in Section L, Instructions? 2) Is this statement consistent with Section M.4?
	Section L.1 (f) (9) provides insight into the intended selection process of a contractor.  Perhaps the sentence should read "Cost realism will be considered by the source selection authority in evaluating performance or schedule risk".  Keep in mind, however, that the contract is to be awarded on a best value basis.

	225. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.5(2) refers to Section L.7(a), stating that it contains requirements for Volume III. Section L.7(a), however, is tied to Volume II.
	Noted.  This has been corrected. 

	226. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.7(a)(4)(ii)(1) requires that the technical approach describe the Offeror’s method of executing the work scope (i.e., Section C of the RFP). The section goes on to provide a separate list of items and requests that the Offeror describe the approach for accomplishing those activities. Please eliminate the list in the referenced section or make it consistent with the statement of work. This request is especially critical when considering the 50 page limit for the entire technical and management proposal.
	The contractor is allowed 50 pages for Volume II.  The information required is not duplicative of the Statement of Work, rather a testament to the Contractor's business approach.  It is considered that 50 pages are adequate for this information and is the page limit.

	227. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

L.7(a)(3)(i) Print size type used in charts, graphs, figures and tables may be smaller than 12-point, but must be clearly legible.  This is subjective, and we recommend a determination of 8 point size for charts, graphs, figures and tables.
	Noted.

	228. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

L.7(a)(4)(ii)(1)  For each fiscal year, the Offeror will describe a performance measure which may be used by the DOE to determine lab improvement.  Will this be the same performance measure each year?
	That will be dependent upon the offeror.

	229. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

L.7(a)(4)(ii)(2)(iii) Key personnel resumes shall not exceed three (4) pages in length. Please clarify that it is three or four pages.
	The error will be corrected to state three (3) pages.

	230. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

In general, it is difficult to determine which parts of this section DOE wants in the resumes, and which parts DOE is requesting that Offerors provide a section of text describing the attributes of team personnel. For example, Section L.7(a)(4)(ii)(2)(iv) appears to provide a list of items that DOE would like to see in each resume, but then lists, “4) rationale for selecting the key personnel positions,” which should be provided in a section of text that addresses the entire organization. Since Section L.5(a)(8) stresses that Offerors are to use a numbering system for paragraphs and subparagraphs that is consistent with Section L, please clarify the numbering system for this section and identify where Offerors are to place the requested information.
	The request for résumé's and the request in L.7(a)(4)(ii)(2)(iv) are two separate requirements.  The resume is completed by the intended employee and is included as an attachment to Section L; the information required in the above site is completed by the offeror and submitted with the contractor's technical approach.

Section L will be re-numbered for clarity.

	231. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.7(a)(4)(ii)a. Criterion 3 – The numbering for this section is in error.
	Noted.

	232. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.7(a)(4)(ii)(4) states that, “The Offeror is to show the identification and understanding of the hazards associated with the scope of work and the relative risk those hazards pose to the worker, public and environment.” This is a job hazard analysis and is normally performed as part of the project work scope. Does the DOE want to know how we will perform the job hazard analysis or does the DOE want us to perform a job hazard analysis as part of the proposal?
	The Offeror is to show the identification and understanding of the hazards associated with the scope of work and the relative risk those hazards pose to the worker, public and environment in accordance with Section L.7(a)(4)(ii)(3).


	233. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.7(a)(4)(ii)(5), Criterion 5 Business Management, was added to the Analytical Services & Testing 222-S Lab Request for Proposal, over and above the written requirements for the FFTF Closure Project RFP even though the allowable number of pages for Volume II was reduced from 150 to 50 pages.
	50 pages are adequate for this information.

	234. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.8(a) provides a general outline for the cost proposal and states that the information provided is to be divided into two sections. Section L.8(b) provides a more detailed request for information in a format that is inconsistent with Section L.8(a). Since Section L.5(a)(8) stresses that Offerors are to use a numbering system for paragraphs and subparagraphs that is consistent with Section L, please clarify the numbering system for this section and identify where Offerors are to place the requested information.
	The Target Cost and Target Performance Based Fee for the scope of work should include applicable information as stated in L.8 (b).

Section L will be renumbered in the final RFP, making it easier to follow.



	235. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors Section L.8(b)(1)(ii) request an “overview,” but goes on to state that the “overview” is to contain the “detailed basis in terms of assumptions, approach to execution, work scope, productivity, labor mix, labor rates …” Does DOE want an overview or a detailed basis of estimate?
	The overview requested should be as comprehensive and specific as possible to adequately address the estimating approach.  Please submit your best effort in preparing information as requested.

	236. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.8(b)(1)(ii)(A)(1) requires that the Offer provide, “The technical methodology planned for performing the work.  This includes the basic work process the Offeror intends to implement in order to perform the work.  Also include, if applicable, the justification of how the work process or methodology improves cost or schedule performance.” This requires the contractor to perform design substantially beyond that normally required for this type of proposal and place a very large writing burden on the Offeror. 1) Since our technical approach is provided in Volume 2, are we being required to provide a more detailed technical approach for those personnel who will evaluate the cost volume? 2) Will those personnel evaluating the technical proposal be allowed to view this portion of the cost proposal?
	The Cost Proposal should be a stand-alone proposal.  Cost evaluators will also consider the rationale behind proposed cost or schedule performance.  

A narrative with the cost proposal is expected.  The technical and cost proposal will be reviewed by the Source Selection Board.  Personnel evaluating the technical proposals will not be restricted from viewing the cost proposals.

	237. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.17 states that, “Any contract awarded as a result of this RFP will contain Part I—The schedule, Part II—Contract Clauses, and Part III, Section J—List of Documents, Exhibits, and Other Attachments.” It is unclear what elements of the proposal that this section is referring to. 1) What are Parts? 2) What contract clauses are being included? 3) What schedule is being included? 4) Is anything else going into the contract? 5) If this is only a partial list, what is the purpose of the section?
	1)  Parts to the contract are the Sections, such as Section A, B, C, etc..  The Government awards Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR)-based contracts.  FAR 15.204-2 identifies the parts of a Government contract. 

2)  Contract clauses are normally listed within Section I.  However, since all sections constitute the contract, clauses may be referenced in other parts of the contract document.

3)  The Schedule represents Part I of the contract and contains Sections A through H.  Parts II and III are the listing of contract clauses and list of documents, exhibits, and other attachments, respectively.  Part IV contains Sections K, L & M - the representations and instructions; Instructions, conditions, and notices to offerors or respondents, and Evaluation factors for award - respectively.

4)  All Sections, A through J, are included in a contractual document.

5)  Normally, any exceptions to terms and conditions, correspondence, and the contractors’ proposal are incorporated into the contract.

6)  The purpose of the sections is that it is a requirement of a Government contract.

	238. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L, Attachment 3 includes a Past Performance Letter. This form is not explained in Section L. What are Offerors to do with the Past Performance Letter portion of Attachment 4?
	Attachment 3, Past Performance Reference Information Worksheet and Questionnaire, is provided as a sample only.  This format will be utilized when collecting data for validation of past performance.  This will be noted in the index as a sample. 

	239. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.7(a)(4)(ii)(3)(ii)(a), Specific Contracts, refers to Attachment 4 in the first sentence. The subject form is Attachment 3.
	Noted.

	240. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

How are reanalysis priced, especially reanalysis that may be required by various procedures to document matrix interference? This appears to depend upon the specific analytical procedure, but can we get confirmation that such reanalysis are billable? [Attachment 5, last line, page L-47]
	Performance costs will depend on ASPC performance.  Reasonable and necessary reanalysis are allowable expenses.

	241. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Why does the list of ICP/MS target isotopes shown in Attachment 6 A-4 (bottom) Contain Multiple Listings for some Isotopes (e.g., Cs133 and Cs135  acid digestion – see item#1 and #2 and item#8 and #9 in this table)?
	Attachment 6A-4 has been revised to clarify.

	242. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Why does the table summarizing semi volatile organics by SW-846 Method 8270 (on page L-51) Also include the volatile organics (at the end of the table)?
	Different test methods may be used for the same compound.

	243. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Attachment 7.  This is a more accurate representation of current workload than the 25,000 anticipated earlier in Sections C and L.
	The estimate of 25,000 analyses includes blank analysis, spiked analysis, duplicate analysis and reanalysis that are not included in this table.

	244. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Attachment 9.  This list of instruments includes those within the Process Technology Group and that are not used for routine analyses.  
	The list has been revised to show only instruments used by the ASPC.

	245. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section L.7(a)(5)(ii)(4) (Criterion 4, Environment, Safety, and Health) states that, “The Offeror is to show the identification and understanding of the hazards associated with the scope of work and the relative risk those hazards pose to the worker, public and environment.”  This is a job hazard analysis and is normally performed as part of the project work scope. Does the DOE want to know how we will perform the job hazard analysis or does the DOE want us to perform a job hazard analysis as part of the proposal?
	See response to Question 232.

	246. 
	Part IV, Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Sections L.7(a)(ii)(v) (Corporate Commitment) – The requirements of this section are unclear. What would DOE like to see relative to a “Business Model?”  What is DOE’s definition of a “Business Model?”
	The DOE/ORP cannot provide a sample business model.  There are numerous websites which can be accessed to guide companies in preparing a business model.

	247. 
	Part IV, The Schedule – Evaluation Factors for Award

How can we propose “Technical innovations that enhance the work” when we don’t know how the work is presently being does? M.3-1 Technical approach]
	The offeror is expected to submit its best proposal for performing the work.  It is the Government’s desire that this proposal will describe processes that result in improvement over current operations.

It is expected that all offerors will have had analytical testing laboratory experience.  Technical innovations could be gleaned from past experience of lessons learned, or there may be other avenues a contractor has used to enhance this type of work.

	248. 
	Part IV, The Schedule – Evaluation Factors for Award

How does the government intend to determine cost realism, reasonableness, and completeness and how will it use that number to prevent another "River Corridor" like situation?
	Guidance for cost realism, reasonableness, and completeness is amply provided to the Contracting Officer in FAR 15.404-1.  In addition to the use of the Government's Fair Cost Estimate (which is not public information), the Contracting Officer utilizes all appropriate advisors before making a determination.  This particular contract will be awarded upon the determination of the best value to the Government, which means that all evaluation factors other than cost or price, when combined, are significantly more important than cost or price.  (See Section M.2.)

	249. 
	LIMs - who owns it and who manages it – 

·  
	The LIMS is currently maintained and managed for the Hanford Site by the TFC.  The TFC also provides specific support for application of LIMS to 222-S.



	250. 
	Standards Lab - should we rely on another DOE prime contractor?


	The ASPC will provide Standards Lab services for the site as part of the analytical services work scope in accordance with Section C of the final RFP.

	251. 
	Will the PI's include incentives for supporting other Hanford contractors?

· 
	The ASPC PBIs are weighted heavily on the success of the Hanford Site Prime Contractors.  The Hanford Site Prime Contractors are in turn reliant on the the ASPC for their success.  The ASPC PBIs are in Section J of the final RFP.

	252. 
	· How much ASPC work will the Hanford Prime Contractors be provided?
	The ASPC and Hanford Prime Contractors will coordinate scope and schedule for work.  In FY03 this division of 222-S work was approximately 20% from Fluor and 80% from CH2M Hill.

	253. 
	How does the ASPC get their priorities?

· 
	The ASPC and Hanford Prime Contractors will communicate priorities to coordinate scope and schedule for work.

	254. 
	· WSCF and 222-S share some engineering and maintenance resources such as design drafters and craft people who are trained in operations and the equipment in either facility.  Who will be responsible for these support functions?
	This does not affect the ASPC.  These resources are at an interface between the TFC and Fluor.  TFC and Fluor will resolve this to assure coverage.

	255. 
	· The entire labor relations process here does not appear to be connected to the site approach, yet it must be if the chem. techs doing the analytical work will be TFC employees.
	See the response to Question 64.

	256. 
	What incentivises the ASPC to do work for the Hanford Prime Contractors?
	The PBIs in Section J of the final RFP tie a significant protion of the ASPC fee on the success of the Hanford Site Prime Contractors.

	257. 
	It is our understanding that 222-S will embark on WIPP certification for solid and liquid phases in the waste analysis.  The RFP does not reference maintaining the physical, personnel and training for this type of certification.
	The potential WIPP TRU analysis work scope has not yet been fully defined.  The certification is currently being pursued to allow the option to perform this type of work.

	258. 
	Cover Letter

The contractor contends that commercial analytical laboratories should each have a well-developed set of performance indicators that both the laboratory and the laboratory’s clients would use to validate the analytical (and non-analytical) performance of the laboratory.  Specifically, the non-analytical indicators should be:

· “Successful” labor relations with the Bargaining Unit;

· Costs which accomplish the needs of the DOE;

· Late-delivery costs (including re-sampling charges), which are not allowed to be passed back to the DOE, or its Contractors, but which are reported and monitored and assumed by the Laboratory Contractor (NOTE: Traditionally, commercial laboratories are “penalized” for late delivery of data, or contractually obligated to bear re-sampling costs due to laboratory error.  These are an important incentive for the laboratory to perform and should be levied by the DOE at 222-S Laboratory).
	These suggestions are noted.  See the PBIs in Section J of the final RFP.

	259. 
	Cover Letter

Performance indicators should also include analytical indicators, traditionally which are:

· The number of Hold-Time Violations (HTV) that the Laboratory has had over a given time period.  From a regulatory viewpoint, a HTV requires a re-sampling event, which equates to lost time and money.

· The Validation Rate (expressed as a percentage), which is a measure of the data produced by the Laboratory which accomplishes its intended purpose.  For example, a client specifies Data Quality Objectives (DQOs), which are recognized by and agreed to by the Laboratory.  Failure to accomplish the DQOs, during the analytical process, causes a failure by the regulatory agency to accept data, which then causes a re-sampling event.

· On-Time Delivery Rate (expressed as a percentage), which is a measure of how often the Laboratory meets the contractual Turnaround Time.
	These suggestions are noted.  See the PBIs in Section J of the final RFP.

	260. 
	Section B

We support the DOE’s anticipated utilization of the NAICS Code 562910 for this procurement.  We believe, given the technical complexity (application of SW-846 methods) and radiological challenge of the Tank Farm samples, that the number of available small businesses to compete this procurement would be greatly reduced if the DOE chooses a SB standard than that noted.  We believe that too few small businesses would be available to compete at a smaller SB standard.
	Noted.

	261. 
	Section C

We recommend that the Final RFP contain details as to the “make or buy” process that is to be utilized by Analytical Services Production Contractor specific to the use of off-site facilities and services.  If it is within the ability of the ASPC to propose this “make or buy” process within the Final RFP, then this should be clearly stated.
	Noted.

	262. 
	Section C

Additionally, will the off-site facilities or services be required to have an ISMS, nuclear materials safeguards and safety system, and all other such specifications identified within the RFP?  Although these specifications are clearly identified as being required of the ASPC at the 222-S laboratory, it does appear to be clear whether the environmental health & safety, quality assurance, nuclear materials safeguards and safety systems, etc. flow down to off-site facilities and services.
	All of the final RFP requirements apply to the Analytical Services work scope.  Some of the requirements, as you noted, only apply to DOE Facilities.  Review the specific requirements for applicability.

	263. 
	Section C.3

We recommend that the DOE re-consider furnishing support services (such as security, waste disposal, engineering, health physics technicians, and facility maintenance) through the Tank Farm Contractor..  Given the desire of the DOE for a demonstrated laboratory performance with commercial laboratory efficiency, we recommend that the 222-S Laboratory organization, including support services, be included in the procurement award.  We believe that an organization under “one roof” will enhance the ability of the ASPC to collaborate with the Tank Farm Contractor to reduce the footprint, improve operational efficiency, and reduce cost and schedule.
	Noted.

	264. 
	Section E

Section E addresses inspection of services, but does not specifically address quality assurance audits that are associated with commercial nuclear laboratories.  Specifically, will the 222-S laboratory be audited under the following systems?

· DOE Environmental Management Consolidated Audit Program (EMCAP);

· DOE Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management Quality Assurance Program;

· DOE Carlsbad Field Office Quality Assurance Program; and

· National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program.
	The 222-S laboratory has the potential to have future audits from all of the groups noted.  EMCAP and WIPP are the most likely to occur.

	265. 
	Consistent with the reduction in page count below the WTP, River Corridor, and FFTF proposals, would DOE consider reducing the list of criteria for award to those that are most significant to the selection?


	No.  DOE will not reduce the list of criteria for award to those that are most significant to the selection.  If that were the practice in awarding Government contracts, something vital to the needs of the Government could be overlooked.
Although all Government Requests for Proposal may look similar, information contained within may be very different.  The FAR (15.204-1) states that the Contracting Officer shall prepare solicitations and resulting contracts using the uniform contract format.  Thus, all Government RFPs and resulting contracts are similar in nature as far as the format is concerned.  
They are, however, very different in content.  In nearly They are, however, very different in content.  In nearly every section, RFPs are structured to represent the type of contract being offered as well as specific terms and conditions pertaining only to the needs of that requirement.  Specific clauses are chosen, many of them mandatory, to best serve the needs of the criterion.  
Each submission to an RFP is stand-alone.  More than one RFP released through DOE means most likely will not be reviewed by the same Source Selection Board.  Reviewers are not permitted to view source selection information submitted in response to other RFPs.  When the Source Selection Board convenes, the proposal must be prepared per instructions in Section L.  If not, that proposal is not reviewed and is returned to the Contractor.
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